Hsiao Tong

From: Hsiao Tong

Sent: Monday, 21 December, 2015 11:30 AM

To: stacey.ng@axa.com.sg

Subject: TREASURY COLLISION AGREEMENT : ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID 46212 & SJC
3845A ON 17/06/2015

Attachments: Docs_MID 46212.pdf

Your Ref: To be advised

Our Ref: CC2/MIDA15010239/p

M/s AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Lid

Dear Sirs,

TREASURY COLLISION AGREEMENT :
ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID 46212 & SJC 3845A ON 17/06/2015

We have been appointed by MINDEF as claims adjuster to handle all traffic accident claims involving military vehicles
with effect from 01 April 2007.

We note that your insured’s vehicle SUC 3845A is under Comprehensive cover and excess S$750.00.

Please be informed that the Treasury Collision Agreement is applicable and the computation will be as follows: -

a) Cost of Repair to MINDEF vehicle S$$3,076.16
b) TCA reimbursement to MINDEF by AXA @ 50% S$3,076.16 x 50%
S$$1,538.08

Please confirm on the above stated computation and forward the TCA reimbursement amount of S$1,538.08
made payable to PS DEFENCE within the next 10 days.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
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